

**From:** [Kara Friedman](#)  
**To:** [Constantino, Mike](#)  
**Subject:** [External] RE: advocate/carle  
**Date:** Tuesday, April 28, 2020 11:26:12 AM

---

Mike,

Here are the figures for the BroMenn and Eureka hospitals.

- Eureka Hospital Building and Assets - using seller's 9/30/19 balance sheet, approximately \$25.5M
- Bromenn Hospital Building and Assets - using seller's 9/30/19 balance sheet, approximately \$119M
- Other assets including JVs, farm land, fitness center etc. would be the difference. \$45.5M

The allocation of the purchase price is a good faith estimate based upon the 9/30/19 balance sheet and represents the approximate book value of the hospital assets as of that date. The final allocation for tax purposes will be based upon the information available as of the Closing Date and may be different than the foregoing estimate.

Also, as we discussed, we will provide more detail on the TCOM element when we file those applications.

Thanks for your assistance on this. Let me know if you need anything else.

-Kara  
312/451-8564 (mobile)

---

**From:** Constantino, Mike [mailto:Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, April 28, 2020 9:52 AM  
**To:** Kara Friedman  
**Subject:** advocate/carle

**EXTERNAL EMAIL** [mike.constantino@illinois.gov](mailto:mike.constantino@illinois.gov)

---

Kara:

Where do we stand on the allocation of the \$190 million?

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.

---

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY - CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) named herein. If you are not an Addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this to an Addressee, you are hereby

notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error, please reply to the sender and take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system.

---